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Tyra Little, Director 

February 16, 2022 

ADDENDUM #2 

RFP 22-010-1620 Roadway and Connectivity/Pedestrian Project Management 
Services As-Needed 

   
Subject: Forsyth County will receive sealed proposals for: providing all materials, equipment and labor to 
Roadway and Connectivity/Pedestrian Project Management Services As Needed.  
   

 
This addendum supersedes and supplements all portions of the quote documents and becomes part of the 
quote documents for the above-referenced project. 
 
Where any item called for in the specifications or indicated on the drawings is supplemented hereby, the 
original requirements shall remain in effect. 

Where any original item is amended, voided, or superseded hereby, the provision of such item not so 
specifically amended, voided, or superseded shall remain in effect. 

 

Documents: 

1. Exhibit 1 – Labor Categories and Rates-Revision 1 
 

Questions/Answers (answers in italics): 

 

Jacobs (February 10, 2022) 

1. May we use 11" x 17" for the organizational chart as long as it is folded to 8.5" x 11"? 

Yes. 

2. Should we complete and submit the Special Conditions form (p. 5–7) with the proposal or is it 
required as part of the contract process? 

Special Conditions form need to be completed and submitted with the proposal. 
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3. Should construction management be included within the scope of this RFP? If so, please clarify the 
scope of services vs. the scope of services requested in the CEI RFP? 

If necessary, construction management services will be requested as part of the Project 
Management RFP.  It is the intent for most of the construction management services to be under 
the RFP for Construction Engineering and Inspections Services. 

4. Based on the GDOT classifications for appraisers, which level of appraiser (1, 2, 3, or 4) do we need 
to support this contract? 

Appraiser Levels 3 and 4. 

 

Jacobs (February 11, 2022) 

5. Is a Payment or Performance Bond required for RFP No. 22-010-1620 - Roadway and 
Connectivity/Pedestrian Project Management Services-As Needed? 

No. 
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